GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. 0. Box 959
Farmington, New Mexico

Pan American Petroleum Corp.
P. 0. Box LBO
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Navajo Tribal lease I-89-Ind,-58

Gentlemen:

Your letter of Dec. 18 requests approvel to dispose of salt water
produced with Pennsylvanian oil friom wells Mos, 17 and 19 U.S.O.
Sec. 19, located on the above referenced 1 1d. You propose
to dispose of this water behind the 7" ca$ in the Entrada-
Chinle sone in well No. 17 U.S.G. Sec. 19. From information fur~
nished by your company this j;one is not productive of oil, gas, or
fresh water anywhere in the vicinity of the disposal well.

This office offers no objection to your proposed method of disposing
of the salt water produced from the above mentioned wells,

Very truly yours,

P T. %

District Engineer
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